NIKAM Santosh Pandurang

From: Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 9:45 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES
SMR4588X (HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

Attachments: GIA & LTA SEARCH (SMR4588X).pdf

Categories: Santosh

Dear Motor Team
Kindly let us have your reply soonest.

Thanks
Sam

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Lim <admin@I|scauto.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Fwd: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES SMR4588X
(HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

To: <customer.care@axa.com.sg>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>, SIA Bing Y ang Samuel <samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg>

Hi Customer Support

Kindly assist on the above mentioned as there are no reply from
the above parties. Not sure they are WFH.

Thanks
Peter/Sam

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Lim <admin@I scauto.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 10:33 AM

Subject: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES SMR4588X (HONDA
FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg>




Good morning Kitty

We would like to submit a claim against vehicle no. SHA1820T.

Enclosed reports for your easy reference.

Kindly arrange PHOTO-TAKING on 24 Dec 2022 (Wednesday).

Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Peter/Samantha

Thank You & Best Regards

Lim Motor PtelLtd
160 Sin Ming Drive
Sin Ming AutoCity
#05-20

Singapore 575722
65527761 (O)
69092494 (F)

Thank You & Best Regards

Lim Motor PteLtd

Lim Siang Chow Auto Service
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



